Lewis, David

From:

Sent: Wadnesday, June 16, 2010 12:46 PM
To: (DHS); & {DHS)
Ca : O'Rellly, Thomas
Subject; RE: assessment of server at Battlelab
Attachments: Responses Roy 6-16-10.decx

Here some quick responses to your questipns, Call me If you want to discuss.

Lavid 7 _
From: RN

{ {mailto
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:53 AM

To: .(DHS); Lewis, David

Cey
Subject: assessmeritof server at Battlelab

and or David
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Acting Director, Enterprise Architecture Program Office
Executive Director, National Infermation Exchange Model
Applied Technology, Office of the CIO

Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528
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and or David

Have some questions that 1 need to work before a 4:00 with Bart, ..

Not Hesponsive

Not Responsive

ACLUEGO001777




Not lesponsive

Not Responsive
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Mot Responsive
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